
7/30/25, 12:23 PM State of Utah Mail - Re: PSC Over-Payment

PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

Re: PSC Over-Payment
1 message

Jill Hunton <Jah@commpliancegroup.com> Wed, Jul 30, 2025 at 11:44 AM
To: "psc@utah. gov" <psc@utah. gov>

Apologies, you are correct I did not attach the reports.

The mentioned reports are for May and June 2025. 1 have attached both the reports and the receipts for both
payments. The entity is W W T, Inc. (14572304-0143). We have just recently began services so they are currently zero
filing. I can provide data from these months as well if that would help to confirm the zero reporting is correct and
what we should have provided the agency.

Greatly appreciate your help in this matter.

Thank you,

JillA. Hunton

Compliance Specialist
The Commpliance GrouR
1430 Spring Kill Rosd, Suite 315
McLean, VA 22102
Tel: 703-988-1220

From: Jill hlunton <jah@commpiisncegroup. com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 1:22 PM
To: psc@utah.gov <psc@utah.gov>
Subject: PSC Over-Payment

Good afternoon,

Please see both attached reports for USF payments for May and June. We had been using the wrong data to generate
these reports and are not currently collecting for USF for these months. I am happy to refi!e the two months as
needed, but is there a way to refund the overpayments going forward, as the overpayment was significant.

Thank you,

Jill A. Hunton

Compliance Specialist
The Commpliance Groug
1430 Spring Hill Road, Suite 315
McLean, VA 22102
Tel: 703-988-1220
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